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DATE:  December 1, 2011 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the 

district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  
In that behalf, the board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the 
benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board 

accept with appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

$     25.00 

 

Linnea Hudson 

Forest Lake, MN 

 

Century Junior High Field trip fund 

   200.00 Tom Obst 

Forest Lake Printing 

 

Baseball equipment for Community Ed activities 

 90.00 Kevin Stream 

Village Inn 

Wyoming, MN 

 

180 pie tins to the district Elementary Science Center. 

    150.00 Kimberly Dalbec 

Forest Lake Motorsports 

 

Aluminum scrap metal for the FLHS Super Mileage Team 

to fabricate car. 

175.00  Richard Johnson 

V-Dock 

Forest Lake, MN 

 

Aluminum scrap metal for the FLHS Super Mileage Team 

to fabricate car. 

 

50.00 Kathy and Steven Schwister 

Forest Lake, MN 

 

To support Century Junior High orchestra program 

 40.00 Cristina deSobrino 

Scandia, MN 

 

To support Century Junior High orchestra program 

49.01 Laurie Allmann 

Marine, MN 

 

Halloween event supplies & prizes for Scandia Elem. 

  25.00 Brian Palo 

Forest Lake, MN 

To support Century Junior High orchestra program 
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